Smrutika Thoti

From: Shashank Mahadik

Sent: 28 November 2024 16:15

To: Smrutika Thoti

Cc: Shama Nair; Suraj Kumbhar

Subject: FW: NOIDA - International Lounge

Attachments: PurchaseOrderPrint51cef77b-8386-4525-b036-34768085d111.pdf

Dear Smrutika,
Please upload PR in Safal, similar to attached PO.

Noida International Lounge
Additional for Interior Work based on the revisions
Amount —4,01,228/- + GST

Regards,
Shashank Mahadik

From: Amey D <ameyd@aradesign.in>

Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2024 5:17 PM

To: Shashank Mahadik <shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Re: NOIDA - International Lounge

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Shashank,
We would not be in a position to do this project unless we get a 65% rework cost.
Thanks

Amey D
Sent from my iPhone



On 19 Nov 2024, at 17:00, Shashank Mahadik <shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com> wrote:

Dear Amey,
Based on your discussion with Shama Ma’am yesterday, the additional fees of 35% has been proposed.
Please confirm to proceed for PO.

Regards,
Shashank Mahadik

From: Shashank Mahadik

Sent: Friday, November 15, 2024 4:05 PM

To: Amey Dahanukar <ameyd@aradesign.in>

Cc: Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: NOIDA - International Lounge

Dear Amey,

We agree that there are multiple comments received from NIA which needs to be incorporated but 75% additional fees looks too high.
There was one major revision and balance are minor changes. Also scope of Detailed Drawings & MEP was never executed.

Kindly review and revert.

Regards,
Shashank Mahadik

From: Amey Dahanukar <ameyd@aradesign.in>

Sent: Friday, November 15, 2024 11:40 AM

To: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Shashank Mahadik <shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: NOIDA - International Lounge




CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Shama,

Kindly approve a 75% additional fee for the project as post the tender the entire design and concept along with drawings have changed -

Please note that we would be able to move only on any of the drawings or details post the approval and PO for the same.

Regards.

Amey Dahanukar
M A Urban Design
Director, Principal Architect
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